
STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

A m  COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

MAITHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATIUNA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A .  SKOP 
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FpS, CLK .' CORRESPONDENCE 

\J - Admlnbt r r t lve -Pa~-Cm~W 
DOCUMENT NO. 10300 -0 
DISTRIBUTION: emf ;  L 

Re: Return of Confi--ntial Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070678-TL 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 10177-07, 10897-07, and 
11 130-07, filed on behalf of Embarq Florida, Inc., can be retumed to the source. 'The documents are 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concarling retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

pc/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Devlin Higgins, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Rick Mann. Office of the General Counsel 

RECEIVED DATE 
J 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, I Z  32399-0850 
An Aflirmstive Action I Equal Oppoltunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:/lwww.lloridapscsom lnternn E-mail: mntPc@psc.mtcfl.us 



..... CLK OtRtlal Flllng~'**311412008 3:4B PM 1 

.. 
Matllda Sandom 3%- ob - (j/fl-.C.Q-n 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday, March 14,2008 325 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070678-TL 
Filename I Path: 070678.CO.hfm.dOC 

3/14/2008 32300 PM 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 



- .  . FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070678 

PARTY 
NAME 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I I 
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 I sandy.khmaee@embarq.com I No 
Embarq Florida, Inc. (07a) I I susan.mas!erton@embarq.com 1 No 

Printed on 311712008 at 2 45 18 PM 



1 CLK OMclaI Flllng*~.~Yl9/2008 11:17 AM ..... 
. . .. 

Matllda Sanders - O / / / -  PAR -/L 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070678-TL 
Filename I Path: 070678or.hfm.doc DISTRIBUTION: - 

Tuesday, February 19,2008 10:38 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Rick Mann 

2/1912008 103600 AM 

A PAA ORDER GRANTING EMBARQ FLORIDA'S PETITION FROM RELIEF FROM CARRIER OF LAST RESORT 
OBLIGATIONS has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks, 
is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



FLOFUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embaq.com No 
- Embarq Florida, Inc. (07a) susan.mastenon@emba.Com No 

Printed on 2I1912W8 a1 2 53 PM 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
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MA'l"1'1 II!w M. CARTER 11 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KA'I'IIINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NA'I'I IAN A. SKOI' 

(850) 4 13-6770 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
November 13, 2007 

Susan S. Masterton, Attomey 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
13 13 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 070678-TL 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for waiver of carrier of last resort obligations in 
Greater Lakes/Sawgrass Bay subdivisions in Lake County, by Embarq Florida, Inc., which was filed 
in this office on November 7, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

I :\RecordsLcklet-no-app2.doc 

CAPITAL, CIR<'I.E OFFICE C E N T E R  0 2540 SHIIMARI) O A K  BOIILEVARD 0 TAILAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirniative Action / Eqeal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@,psc.state.fl.us 
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